Named for Galveston banker and dry goods vendor George Ball (1817 - 1884), who provided funds for the building, this elegant structure was finished in 1884. It was designed by architect Franz Baumann with additions and alterations by N. J. Clayton in 1889. It was heavily damaged in the 1900 Storm and demolished ca. 1955.

Image courtesy of Rosenberg Library, Galveston, Texas G-375.1FF2#9.